From: Barb (QasuGlana) Amarok

To: Bryant Hammond; Paul Kosto; Marie Tozier; Charles Fagerstrom; Janice Knowlton; Deilah Johnson; Barb Gray
Subject: UAF Northwest Campus Advisory Council
Date: Thursday, April 20, 2023 9:16:08 AM

Caution! This message was sent from outside your organization.

Janice, Bryant, Paul, Marie, Charles, Deilah, Barb,

The UAF Northwest Campus Advisory Council is asking that individuals interested in being
considered to fill the Community of Nome seat to submit their names. The Council meets
twice a year and advocates the interests of the campus, reviews programs, and provides
guidance.

If there is someone with your organization you would like to be considered, please send a
letter of interest or nomination by May 19, 2023 to:

NWC Advisory Council
P.O. Box 400
Nome, Alaska 99762

or email the letter to:
bjamarok@alaska.edu

We will also be advertising to the general public. Thank you!

Barb (QasuGlana) Amarok
Director, UAF Northwest Campus
907-443-8402

We acknowledge the Indigenous peoples upon whose customary lands our campuses reside. In
the Bering Strait region, the Northwest Campus is located on the customary lands of the
Inupiaq, Siberian Yupik, and Yup'ik peoples.
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